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Monthly Report to Congress -- Compliance

FYL. | personally do noth think that the SSA or Joint Staff statements are complete, so | wouldn't raise them in
the letter.To: Tom Samoluk/ARRBcc: Jeremy Gunn/ARRB From: Ron Haron/ARRB Date: 11/28/97 10:07:23
AMSubject: Monthly Report to Congress -- ComplianceTom -- In connection with the report to Congress, the
following compliance-related matters have occurred since the last report --1. We have received final
compliance statements from the Social Security Administration and from the Joint Staff.There have been other
developments, but they are probably not sufficiently significant to report. Nonetheless, they are as follows:1.
We had a meeting with the Department of the Army to discuss what they need to do to complete their
compliance under the JFK Act.2. We have evaluated the Final Compliance Statements of the following
agencies and have written to them either confirming that they have discharged their obligations under the JFK
Act or indicating that they need to do more follow-up to complete their work -- the Army's Central Security
Facility, Criminal Investigative Command, and Armed Forces Institute of Pathology; Bethesda Naval Hospital;
the Civil Rights Division of DOJ; the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms; Customs; the Postal Service; and
the White House Communications Agency (actuallly, maybe you might want to include this in the letter). 3.
We are preparing a letter to the Civil Division regarding the treatment of FOIA litigation files under the JFK
Act.4. We have designated as assassination records certain organized crime materials of the Criminal
Division.5. We have written to the Commissioner of IRS and the Librarian of Congress to obtain greater
cooperation from them under the JFK Act. Let me know if you need further explanation of anything.
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